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COLLEGE OF VETERINARY & ANIMAL SCIENCES, KAULKHED ROAD, UDGIR, DIST. LATUR 413 & 17

No. VCU /16592022 Date: 06/12,/202
To,
Head

Veterinary Services,
Indian Immunologicals Ltd. . Hyderabad

Subject: Details of account, PAN and GST number,
Reference: 1. Letter No, MAFSU/DV/F No.05/ 10532002 dated 02/12/2022 fron

The Director of Instructions and Dean (Faculty of Veterinary and
Animal Sciences), Maharashira Animal and | ishery Sciences

University, Nagpur
2. Letter No, 1L\ S1IBR:22-23.03 dated 03/11/2022 from your office
Sir,

With the subject and references cited above, please find the below details for
release of grants for the project entitled “‘An Gpen Label Randomized Multiceniric
Study to Assess Safety and Immunogenicity of Indian Immunologicals Limited
Manufactured Infectious Bovine Rhinotracheitis Recombinant vVaceine (inactivated) in
Catde” under Dr Sudhakar Pralhad Aw andkar as Principal Investigator.

*5..\" w ticulars N
| Account Name - PAY AND ACCOUNTS O FRICER MARSt
COVAS UDQCIR

% Account No. 30669357410

3  Branch : SBI Udgir Branet
H'SC Code SBINGO3C

B PAN No. T AAAAC3 144N

O UST No © 27NSKC01392¢ 1100

Thank you.
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Anjali M

From: Surya Prasad V

Sent: 12 December 2022 14:49

To: Anjali M; Suprita Sinha

Cc: Naveen Kumar M; Venkata Subba Reddy B; Rajasekhar G A; Sai Krishna S
Subject: RE: MAFSU

Attachments: Invoice and financial information of COVAS, Udgir, Maharashtra.pdf

Dear Madam,

We have requested the Associate Dean, College of Veterinary and Animal Sciences, Udgir, Maharashtra and Principal
Investigator of IBR vaccine field trial to provide the scan documents of PAN and GST. They informed that the
requested documents are not available.

Hence, ! request you to consider the official letter issued by the Asscciate Dean authenticating PAN and GST of
College of Veterinary and Animal Sciences, Udgir, Maharashtra (file attached) for initiating the vendor code
generation and payment.

Best regards,
Surya Prasad

From: Anjali M <anjali@indimmune.com>

Sent: 12 December 2022 9:32 AM

To: Surya Prasad V <suryaprasad@indimmune.com>; Suprita Sinha <s.suprita@indimmune.com>

Cc: Naveen Kumar M <naveenm@indimmune.com>; Venkata Subba Reddy B <bv.subbareddy@indimmune.com>
Subject: FW: MAFSU

Dear Sir
Please refer our discussions, in the attached letter, Pan and GST are different. Please arrange the scan documents.

Regards
Anjali

From: Anjali M

Sent: 08 December 2022 11:46

To: Suprita Sinha <s.suprita@indimmune.com>_
Subject: RE: MAFSU

Dear Madam

Please refer our discussions, The PAN & GST nos are different. Please check and requested to arrange the scan
documents.

Regards
Anjali

From: Suprita Sinha <s.suprita@indimmune.com>
Sent: 07 December 2022 17:32

To: Anjali M <anjali@indimmune.com>

Cc: Surya Prasad V suryaprasad @indimmune.com
Subject: RE: MAFSU




